# 170205

(DISTRICT #2)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD QOF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 26, 2017 (B of T) Date: May 4, 2017
TITLE: Disconnection of the Glenbard Wastewater Bemis Road Treatment Plant
Facility

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development U&&

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration an Ordinance
consenting to the disconnection of certain property located within the Village of Lombard, and
the annexation of same by the Village of Glen Ellyn, pursuant to the provisions of 65 Ilcs 5/7-1-
24, a portion of the Bemis Road Glenbard Wastewater Authority Facility located at 21WS551
Bemis Road.

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Staff requests a waiver of first reading of the Ordinance.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X 7 Date

Village Manager X _ %Z& g 22 4 {2z Date Z/ ,Z?L% / 7’7




